NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Remedial Bureau E
625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7017

P: (518) 402-9813 | F: (518) 402-9819

www.dec.ny.gov

December 13, 2019

Main & Dodge LLC

Dr. Fadi Dagher

50 Lakefront Boulevard, Suite 103
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re: 1155 Main Street
Site ID No. C915341
Buffalo, Erie County
Remedial Work Plan & Decision Document

Dear Dr. Dagher:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department) and
the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH) have reviewed the Remedial
Investigation/Interim Remedial Measures/Alternatives Analysis Report (RI/IRM/AAR) for the
1155 Main Street site dated September 2019 and prepared by Benchmark Environmental
Engineering and Science, PLLC on behalf of the Main & Dodge LLC. The RI/IRM/AAR is
hereby approved. Please ensure that a copy of the approved report is placed in the
document repositories. Any draft versions of this report should be removed from the
repositories.

Attached is a copy of the Department's Decision Document for the site. Based on
the information contained in the RI/IRM/AAR, the Department concluded that No Further
Action is required at the site and this decision is reflected in the Decision Document.

Please ensure that a copy of the Decision Document is placed in the document repositories.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the Department’s
Project Manager, Damianos Skaros, at (716) 851-7220 or damianos.skaros@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Cruden, P.E.

Director

Remedial Bureau E
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Enclosure

ec w/attachments:

M. Ryan, NYSDEC

G. Heitzman, NYSDEC

C. Staniszewski, NYSDEC

D. Skaros, NYSDEC

J. Dougherty, NYSDEC

C. Bethoney, NYSDOH

A. Perretta, NYSDOH

C. Boron, Benchmark, cboron@turnkeyllc.com

M. Lesakowski, Benchmark, mlesakowski@turnkeyllc.com
S. Ricca, Bond Schoeneck & King, sricca@bsk.com
M. Gokey, matthew.gokey@tax.ny.gov
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